
 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and    

location given below. 

 

Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 

Monday, October 24, 2016 @ 5:00 pm. 

Ed Overland Room - City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Dave Bursack (President), Jon Lewis, Peter Sveum, Dan Kittleson, Amy Kahl 

 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of meeting minutes from July 25, 2016, August 16, 2016, August 
17, 2016, September 20, 2016, and September 21, 2016  

 

3 Fire Chief quarterly report 
 

4 Police Chief quarterly report 
 

5 Adjournment 
 

 
 

** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Submitted by:  Dave Bursack, President PFC 
 
Sent to: (via e-mail) 
Jon Lewis  Peter Sveum  Dan Kittleson 
Amy Kahl  Dave Bursack 
 
Cc: 
Mayor Olson (e-mail)    Department Heads 
Council Members (e-mail)   City Attorney Matthew Dregne 
Stoughton Newspapers/WI   Sara Monette (e-mail) 
State Journal      

 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Police and Fire Commission of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and    


location given below. 


 


Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


The City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 


Monday, October 24, 2016 @ 5:00 pm. 


Ed Overland Room - City Hall (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Dave Bursack (President), Jon Lewis, Peter Sveum, Dan Kittleson, Amy Kahl 


 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of meeting minutes from July 25, 2016, August 16, 2016, August 
17, 2016, September 20, 2016, and September 21, 2016  


 


3 Fire Chief quarterly report 
 


4 Police Chief quarterly report 
 


5 Adjournment 
 


 
 


** May move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) considering employment, promotion, 
compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental 
body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Submitted by:  Dave Bursack, President PFC 
 
Sent to: (via e-mail) 
Jon Lewis  Peter Sveum  Dan Kittleson 
Amy Kahl  Dave Bursack 
 
Cc: 
Mayor Olson (e-mail)    Department Heads 
Council Members (e-mail)   City Attorney Matthew Dregne 
Stoughton Newspapers/WI   Sara Monette (e-mail) 
State Journal      


 
 
“If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you 
need to enter City Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, July 25, 2016 
Hall of Fame Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  Jon Lewis, David Bursack and Peter Sveum 
Absent and Excused:  Amy Kahl and Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  PD Chief Greg Leck and FD Chief Scott Wegner 
Guests:  None 
 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:00pm. 
 
Approval of Meeting Minutes 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum to approve minutes from April 25, 2016 meeting.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to accept Chief Wegner’s report.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Police Chief Quarterly Report 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to accept Chief Leck’s report.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Review of Revised Bylaws 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum to approve the revised City of Stoughton Police and Fire 
Commission Bylaws and Rules of Procedure.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Roles in Personnel Interviews 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to table for future meeting the Discussion of proposed 
Guidelines for Police Chief and Director of Human Resources and Risk Management in the hiring 
and discipline process for future meeting.  The proposed Guidelines will be modified to include 
the Fire Chief.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum to adjourn at 6:15pm.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
The next quarterly meeting is scheduled for October 24, 2016. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 
 
 







 
 


 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, August 16, 2016 
Ed Overland Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Dan Kittleson and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Jon Lewis and Amy Kahl 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner 
 
Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:00pm 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews for the position of Fire Equipment Support Technician with the 
Stoughton Fire Department. 
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Sveum, second by Kittleson to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to move to open session. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to adjourn at 7:00pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, August 17, 2016 
Hall of Fame Room, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Dan Kittleson and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Jon Lewis and Amy Kahl 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner 
 
 
Call to Order  
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:30pm 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews, and certify a list of candidates for Chief Wegner to consider for 
the position of Fire Equipment Support Technician with the Stoughton Fire Department.  
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Sveum, second by Kittleson to certify the following candidates for the position of Fire 
Equipment Support Technician with the Stoughton Fire Department (in alphabetical order):  
Mason Barber, Shelly Johnson and Terry Rigdon.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Kittleson, second by Sveum to adjourn at 7:00pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission 








 
 
City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Tuesday, September 20, 2016 
Mayor’s Office, Stoughton City Hall 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Amy Kahl, Jon Lewis and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of HR and Risk Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:30pm. 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews for the position of Captain within the Stoughton Fire Department. 
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility.  
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Sveum, second by Kahl to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Adjournment  
Motion by Kahl, second by Sveum to adjourn at 7:30pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Police and Fire Commission. 








City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Wednesday, September 21, 2016 
Mayor’s Office, Stoughton City Hall 
 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Jon Lewis, Amy Kahl and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson 
Staff Present:  FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of HR and Risk Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Bursack at 5:30pm. 
 
Purpose of Meeting 
Conduct applicant interviews for the position of Captain within the Stoughton Fire Department. 
 
Move to Closed Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to move to closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(c) 
considering employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any 
public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility. 
Motion carried. 
 
Move to Open Session 
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to move to open session.  Motion carried. 
 
Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis to approve the following candidates for the position of 
Captain, Stoughton Fire Department (in alphabetical order):  Jarrod King, Brett Topp and Paul 
Updike.  Motion carried. 
 
Adjournment  
Motion by Lewis, second by Kahl to adjourn at 6:55pm.  Motion carried. 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, Secretary, Stoughton Fire Commission 
 


 





